

Paul Battaglia

From: Paul Battaglia
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 4:50 PM
To: Shawn Mulligan; Kelly Callahan; Meagan Jancy; Mitch Rowland; Bill Hopkins; AIA Karen M. Conkey - Conkey Architects (kconkey@conkeyarchitects.com); 'pc4v@virginia.edu'; Robert Dunay; Hall, Amber; TJ Meehan; Schlichting, Amanda; Michael Schwartz; Warees Smith; DAYA.TAYLOR@hamptonu.edu; Ashleigh Walker; npoole@2pa.net
Subject: AIAVA BOD communications plan

following up on today's BOD MTG...

concerning any questions/requests for comment we might receive concerning the issues with AIA [national] from any and all parties; to include members, local chapters, the press, etc/et al

TALKING POINTS

- we are aware of a number of issues/allegations
- we are a member-led organization with 167 years of history
- we are confident that the members can and will successfully address these challenges and resolve these issues
- you can please refer the party to pres callahan, pres-elect jancy, or myself for additional comment
- the proper response to additional/follow up questions will please be "no comment"
 - with a repeat of the referral to pres callahan, pres-elect jancy, or myself

NOTES

- it is important to refrain from describing/listing/discussing any of the specific issues/allegations
- less is more; please don't fall prey to curiosity
- it is tempting to want to offer a response; "no comment" is a response

we will continue to keep you posted
and we can discuss revising/amending this approach as needed

thank you each and all

Paul R Battaglia, AIA
Executive Vice President

AIA Virginia
P.O. Box 2626
Chesterfield, VA 23832

M (757) 355 1103
pbattaglia@aiava.org
aiava.org

pronouns: he/him/his